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512-846-1140 FAX

January 20, 2010

Mayor Rod Hortenstine
City of Taylor

400 Porter Street
Taylor, TX 76574

Dear Mayor Hortenstine:

As per our conversation, this letter is written as our intent of conveying to the City of Taylor

(or Taylor Parks Foundation) + or - 5 acres of land currently owned by the Williamson County Parks
Foundation for the purpose of constructing an indoor recreation facility. This conveyance is based on

the successful passage of a $3 million bond issue to be placed on the May 2010 ballot.

This pledge will remain in effect for three years after the date of this letter in the event the bond issue
fails and has to be re-issued. At the end of three years (or January 20, 2013) this offer will terminate.

It is my wish that the bond issue be successful for this is a huge benefit to the citizens of Taylor. It
will certainly add to the amenity package as you expand your efforts in the economic development

arena.
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County Commissioner Precinct 4

Best Regards,

cc: Jim Dunaway
City Manager—Taylor



